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M E M O R A N D U M 

 
GOVERNMENT AUDIT AND OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE 

 
SAN FRANCISCO BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

 
TO:  Supervisor Dean Preston, Chair 
  Government Audit and Oversight Committee 
 
FROM:  John Carroll, Assistant Clerk 
 
DATE:  June 11, 2021 
 
SUBJECT: COMMITTEE REPORT, BOARD MEETING 
  Tuesday, June 15, 2021 
 
The following file should be presented as COMMITTEE REPORT at the regular Board meeting on 
Tuesday, June 15, 2021.  This resolution was acted upon at the special Government Audit and 
Oversight Committee meeting on Thursday, June 11, 2021, at 2:00 p.m., by the votes indicated. 
 

Item No. 34  File No. 210413 
 

Resolution approving an agreement between Medline Industries, Inc. and 
the Department of Public Health for bulk medical, surgical, and 
laboratory supplies distribution and required associated services, for a 
total amount not to exceed $94,203,072, for a term of six years, 
July 1, 2021, through June 30, 2027. 
 

RECOMMENDED AS AMENDED AS A COMMITTEE REPORT 
 Vote:  Supervisor Dean Preston - Aye 
    Supervisor Connie Chan - Excused 
   Supervisor Rafael Mandelman - Aye 
   Supervisor Shamann Walton - Aye 
 
 
Cc: Board of Supervisors  
  Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board 
  Alisa Somera, Legislative Deputy 
  Anne Pearson, Deputy City Attorney 


